



References

Sources of data helped to support the findings of the WTP, and include: books, news articles, journal articles, papers, and web sites. Each web page or site was active at the time of research. Some web pages or sites may no longer be active. WSDOT does not have control over these sites and is not responsible for their contents.

Issue Papers also provided source data for the WTP and can be found at: <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/planning/wtp/datalibrary/DocumentLibrary.htm>

- Aboul-Ela, M., F.R. Wilson and G.M. Graham. "Highway Investment as a Regional Development Policy Tool." *Transportation Research Record* 1046 (1986): 10-14.
- Allison, Stanley C. Washington State Department of Transportation, Aviation Division. "Washington State Air Freight Movement." 1998.
- Al-Memar, Faris. Washington State Department of Transportation Systems Analysis & Program Development. "Highway Features That May Impede Truck Movement." September 28, 2004.
- Amador, Jim (as reported by Szymanski, Jim). "Rail Cargo Business Chugs Along at Port." *The Olympian*, February 27, 2005.
- American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials. Freight Rail Bottom Line Report. 2002. AASHTO. <http://freight.transportation.org/doc/FreightRailReport.pdf>.
- American Automobile Association and American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials. "User Benefit Analysis for Highways." 2003.
- Association of American Railroads. Railroad Service in Washington. 2002. AAR. http://www.aar.org/PubCommon/Documents/AboutTheIndustry/RRState_WA.pdf?states=RRState_WA.pdf.
- Kim, Young Suk and Carl T. Haas, Francois Peyret, and Yong Kwon Cho. Automation in Transportation System Construction and Maintenance. April 2000. Transportation Research Circular. <http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/circulars/ec017.pdf>.
- Batky, Catharine R. (General Director, Public Private Partnerships for Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Corporation). Signed letter to Douglas B. MacDonald, Secretary of Transportation, Washington State Department of Transportation. July 15, 2004.
- Beaumont, C. "Why Johnny Can't Walk To School." National Trust for Historic Preservation, 2000. http://www.nationaltrust.org/issues/downloads/schools_why_johnny.pdf.
- Boeing Company. Presentation to the Regional Freight Mobility Roundtable. September 5, 2003. <http://www.psrc.org/projects/freight/boeing/boeing.htm>. (accessed November 2004).
- Boyce, David E. 1980. Impact of Federal Rail Transit Investment Programs on Urban Spatial Structure: The Urban Impacts of Federal Policies. Baltimore, Maryland: The Johns Hopkins University Press.
- Brownson, R. 2000. Promoting Physical Activity in Rural Communities: Walking Trail Access, Use and Effects. *American Journal of Preventative Medicine* 18.
- Brownson, R. 2001. Environmental Determinants of Physical Activity in the US. *American Journal of Public Health* 91.
- BST Associates DRI Wefa. Commodity Flow Forecast Update and Lower Columbia River Cargo Forecast Final Report. July 8, 2002. http://www.portofportland.com/PDFPOP/Trade_Trans_Studies_LCR_Crgo_Frcst_Final_Rpt.pdf. (accessed November 2004).
- BST Associates. 2004 Marine Cargo Forecast: Technical Report Final. <http://www.washingtonports.org/Trade/tradecover.htm>. (accessed November 2004).

- BST Associates. FAST Corridor Freight Impact Study. Prepared for the Ports of Seattle & Tacoma and the Washington State Department of Transportation. 1999.
- Bureau of Transportation Statistics. Journey to Work. 2001.
- Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Corporation. 2004. Washington Transportation Plan Rail Freight Priorities: Presentation at the State of Washington Freight Mobility Strategic Investment Board's Freight Forum. July 23, 2004.
- Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) Corporation. BNSF Reduces Wheat Rates for Smaller Shippers, Simplified Rate Structure. October 2004. <http://www.bnsf.com>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Burress, D., N. Clifford, and A. Redwood. 1989. Some Effects of Government on the Growth of Kansas Counties. Presented at the 28th Annual Southern Regional Science Association Meetings, 1989 in Chapel Hill, North Carolina.
- Busview. Intelligent Transportation Systems. University of Washington. http://busview.org/busview_launch.jsp.
- Cambridge Systematics, in association with Tsi Consultants. 2000 IMTC Cross-Border Trade and Travel Study Final Report. September 5, 2001. <http://www.wcog.org/library/imtc/travelstudy.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Cambridge Systematics, Inc. and David Evans and Associates, Inc. 2003. Regional Economic Effects of the I-5 Corridor/ Columbia River Crossing Transportation Choke Points. April 2003.
- Cambridge Systematics, TranSystems Corporation, Heffron Transportation, and the University of Washington. 2000. FASTrucks Corridor Needs Study, Truck Model Documentation. December 2000.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Active Community Fact Sheets. 2000. <http://www.cdc.gov>.
- Chase, Robert A. and Pascall, Glenn. 1999. Foreign Imports and Washington State Economy.
- Chin, S.M., O. Franzese, D.L. Greene, and H.L. Hwang of the Oak Ridge National Laboratory and R.C. Gibson of The University of Tennessee. Temporary Losses of Highway Capacity and Impacts on Performance. Oak Ridge National Laboratory, Knoxville, Tennessee. Report prepared for the Federal Highway Administration Office of Operations. May 2002.
- Clay, James W., David T. Hartgen, Alfred W. Stuart and Wayne A. Walcott. 1990. Role of Transportation in Manufacturers' Satisfaction with Locations. Transportation Research Record 1274: 12-23.
- Climate Impacts Group. 2004. <http://www.cses.washington.edu/cig/>.
- Colorado State Department of Transportation. Colorado Maglev Project – Executive Summary. June 2004. <http://www.dot.state.co.us/publications/maglev/maglevsummary.pdf>.
- Columbia River Channel Coalition. E-mail Update, April 23, 2004 – Volume 4, Number 7. http://www.channeldeepening.com/channel_eml_updte_Apr23_04.asp. (accessed November 2004.)
- Commuter Page. Light Electric Vehicles and Electric Bikes. 2006. http://www.commuterpage.com/electric_vehicles.htm.
- Conway, Richard S. Jr. 1997. Foreign Exports and the Washington State Economy.
- Crosby, Kip. Transponders: Cash in a Flash. Forbes. July 31, 2001. http://www.forbes.com/2001/07/31/0731transponders_print.html.

Deeter, D. November 2001. Rural ITS Toolbox, Section 7: Crash Prevention and Security, Subsection 7.1 Speed Warning Systems. United States Department of Transportation. <http://www.benefitcost.its.dot.gov/ITS/benecost.nsf/ID/C2F9983AD6C6E78E85256DB100458933>.

Detroit Transportation Corporation. The Detroit People Mover. <http://www.thepeplemover.com>.

DeVol, Ross; Wong, Perry; Ki, Junghoon; Bedroussian, Armen; Koepp, Rob. Milken. 2004. Milken Institute. Institute Report Executive Summary: America's Biotech and Life Science Clusters: San Diego's Position and Economic Contributions. June 2004.

Dr. Paul Sommers. Washington State Office of Financial Management. 2004. Economic Impacts of the Military Bases in Washington. July 2004.

Edmunds. Continuously Variable Transmissions: <http://www.edmunds.com/ownership/techcenter/articles/45104/article.html>.

Energy Information Administration. U.S. Petroleum State Data. Petroleum Profile: Washington. March 2004. <http://tonto.eia.doe.gov/oog/info/state/wa.html>. (accessed November 2004.)

Energy Information Administration. Total Energy Consumption Estimates by Source, 1960- 2001, Washington. http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/states/sep_use/total/use_tot_wa.html. (accessed November 2004.)

Environmental Protection Agency. 1997. National Air Quality and Emissions Trends Report. Washington, D.C., 1997.

Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Electric Vehicles. 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00034.htm>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Ethanol. March 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00035.pdf>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Fischer-Tropsch Liquids. March 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00036.pdf>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Liquid Natural Gas. March 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00038.pdf>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Propane. March 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00039.pdf>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Compressed Natural Gas: <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00033.pdf>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Office of Air and Radiation. Six Common Air Pollutants. <http://www.epa.gov/air/urbanair/6poll.html>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Office of Transportation and Air Quality. Idling Impacts. 2000. <http://www.epa.gov/smartway/idlingimpacts.htm>.

Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Methanol. March 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00040.pdf>.

- Environmental Protection Agency. Fuel Cells and Vehicles. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/fuelcell/index.htm>.
- Ewing and Cervero. 2001. Transportation and the Built Environment: A Synthesis. Presented at the annual meeting of the Transportation Research Board, 2001.
- Federal Aviation Administration. 2002. FAA Report to Congress National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (NPIAS). August 28, 2002.
- Federal Highway Administration. Freeway Management Program. <http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freewaymgmt/index.htm>.
- Federal Highway Administration. National Personal Transportation Survey. 1977, 1995, 2001
- Federal Highway Administration. Planning, Environment, and Realty. Transportation and Toxic Air Pollutants. <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/airtoxic/>.
- Forkenbrock, D.J. and N.S.J. Foster. 1996. Highways and Business Location Decisions. *Economic Development Quarterly* 10, no.3: 239-48.
- Frank & Pivo 1994. Land Use and Site Design: Traveler Response to Transportation System Changes. Transportation and Community and System Preservation Pilot Program. 2003.
- Frumkin, Howard, Lawrence Frank, and Richard Jackson. 2004. *Urban Sprawl and Public Health*. Washington, D.C.: Island Press.
- Funderburg, Keri A. Update on Intelligent Vehicles and Intersections. January 2004. *Public Roads*. Vol. 67. <http://www.tfhr.gov/pubrds/04jan/08.htm>.
- Getler, Kristen. Sport Utility Vehicles: The Environmental Consequence of an American Phenomenon. Senior Thesis Abstract. 2000. http://envstudies.brown.edu/dept/thesis/ugrad9900/Kristen_Getler.html.
- GPS Based Pricing Demonstration. Washington State Department of Transportation and Puget Sound Regional Council. December 16, 2002. http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/partners/tifa/Kitchen_TIFA.pdf#search='2003%20psrc%20to%20use%20GPS'.
- Grays Harbor Council of Governments. Vicky Cummings, Executive Director, Statement to Barbara Ivanov. 2004.
- Haas, Carl. Automated Road Maintenance. The University of Texas. http://www.ce.utexas.edu/prof/haas/a_text_armm.pdf.
- HDR, Inc. I-5 Rail Capacity Study. February 2003. Received April 2004 from: <http://www.i-5partnership.com>.
- Hebert Research, Inc. 2004. Washington Department of Transportation Freight Customer Study: Summary Report. July 2004.
- Heffron Transportation, Inc. 2001. Howe Street Mixed-Use Project Traffic and Parking Impact Analysis. November 2001.
- Heffron Transportation, Inc. 2003. Port of Seattle Container Terminal Access Study, Year 2003 Update: Executive Summary. October 27, 2003.
- Heffron, Marni. 2004. Washington Transportation Plan Update-Freight Element: Local Distribution of Goods. June 9, 2004.

- Highway Safety Information System. Magnitude and Severity of Passing Accidents on Two-Lane Rural Roads. <http://www.hsisinfo.org/pdf/94-068.htm>.
- Hoehne, Kurt. Pacific Gateway Newsletter. Port of Tacoma. Dedicated to Alaska. 2003. <http://www.portoftacoma.com/files/PacificGatewayWinter2003.pdf>.
- Holmes, Dr. Bruce J. NASA Langley Research Center. Small Aircraft Transportation System Program Explained. <http://sats.larc.nasa.gov/main.html>.
- Holtzclaw, J. 1994. Using Residential Patterns and Transit to Decrease Auto Dependence and Cost. Natural Resources Defense Council. 1994.
- IBI Group. Transportation Technology at the Washington-British Columbia International Border Final Report. November 15, 2004. <http://www.wcog.org/library/imtc/its-cvo3.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Institute of Transportation Engineers and Federal Highway Administration. 1995. Improving Traffic Signal Operations. Washington DC: 1995.
- Insurance Institute for Highway Safety (IIHS). IIHS News Release. November 18, 2004. http://www.iihs.org/news_releases/2004/pr111804.htm.
- Intelligent Transportation Systems. United States Department of Transportation. <http://www.its.dot.gov/initiatives/exploratory.htm#mobility>.
- ITS Decision. April 19, 2004. http://www.calccit.org/itsdecision/serv_and_tech/Collision_avoidance/lateral.html.
- Jacksonville Transportatio Authority. Skyway. <http://www.jtaonthemove.com/services/skyway.aspx>.
- Jain, Priya. Car Ports. http://www.salon.com/mwt/the_big_idea/2004/11/19/new_taxi/print.html.
- Jessup, Eric. Washington State University Strategic Freight Transportation Analysis (SFTA) - Email to Elizabeth Stratton. December 28, 2004.
- United States Department of Transportation Bureau of Transportation Statistics. GeoFreight Version 1.0.2. Thematic Map: Transportation Facilities: Railroad.
- Juno, Jason. 2004. Some legislators share vision of a future with personal rapid transit. <http://www.mndaily.com/articles/2004/11/02/11037>.
- Kim, Karl Ph. D. 2001. A simple, time-tried idea is calming our streets. The Honolulu Advertiser, January 21, 2001.
- King County Department of Transportation. Transit Oriented Development. <http://www.metrokc.gov/kcdot/transit/tod/>.
- King County International Airport. King County International Airport/ Boeing Field Revised Draft Master Plan. August 2001. <http://www.metrokc.gov/airport/masterplan/aviationactivity.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Light Weight Materials. www.fueleconomy.gov/feg/lightweight.shtml.
- Maglev unlikely for Beijing-Shanghai railroad. November 27, 2004. http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/english/doc/2004-11/27/content_395349.htm.

- MainLine Management, Inc.; HDR Engineering, Inc.; and Washington Public Ports Association. Freight Rail Capacity Study. May 19, 2004. <http://www.washingtonports.org/Trade/tradecover.htm>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Martin Associates. 2004. Economic Impacts of the Port of Seattle. September 2004.
- Martin Associates. 2005. 2004 Economic Impacts of the Port of Tacoma. July 2005.
- Merchants Exchange & the Columbia Snake River Marketing Group. The Great Waterway. 2001.
- Miami Dade County. Metromover Information. <http://www.co.miami-dade.fl.us/transit/metromover.asp>.
- Michael A. Replogle. Improving the Efficiency of America's Transportation With Better Planning and System Management. May 21, 2002. http://www.edf.org/documents/2058_CutTraffic_Hearing_May2002.htm.
- Mittge, Brian. "State of County is Bright, Leaders Say." The Chronicle. February 15, 2005. <http://www.chronline.com>.
- Murray, Charles J. Electronic controls to replace camshafts in diesel engines. April 14, 2000. <http://www.eetimes.com/story/OEG20000414S0050>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). Fisheries of the U.S. and NMFS Alaska Fisheries Science Center for the North Pacific Management Council, Stock Assessment and Fishery Evaluation.
- Nebraska Health and Human Services System. 1998. Strategies to Promote Physical Activity in Nebraska. 1998.
- Niles, John. 2004. Distribution for the Cost of Living and Way of Life. Prepared for Washington State Department of Transportation. June 18, 2004.
- Niles, John. 2004. Global Telematics and Cascadia Center of Discovery Institute. FedEx Express and the Express Package Industry Case Study for the Washington State Transportation Plan, Freight Component. October 1, 2004.
- Niles, John. Mineta Transportation Institute, College of Business San Jose State University. Truck, Traffic, and Timely Transport: A regional Freight Logistics Profile. June 2003. <http://transweb.sjsu.edu>.
- Oregon Department of Transportation and Washington State Department of Transportation. Portland/Vancouver I-5 Transportation and Trade Partnership. Findings and Recommendations of the Governors Task Force: Final Strategic Plan. June 2002. <http://www.i-5partnership.com/assets/FinalStrategicPlan.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Port Import/ Export Reporting Services (PIERS). U.S. Waterborne Foreign Trade Containerized Cargo Top 30 U.S. Ports Calendar Year 2003 in Thousand TEU's. Fax sent to WSDOT from the Port of Seattle on November 16, 2004.
- Port of Bellingham. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report: For The Year Ended December 31, 2003. April 23, 2004. <http://www.portofbellingham.com>. (accessed November 2004.)
- Port of Kalama. 2004. Interviews and correspondence with Washington State Department of Transportation, Freight Strategy and Policy Office. November 2004.
- Port of Port Angeles. 2004. Municipal Solid Waste Barging Model- Briefing Paper. September 16, 2004.
- Port of Tacoma. Email to Washington State Department of Transportation, Freight Strategy and Policy Office. January 28, 2005.

Port of Seattle. Interviews and correspondence with Washington State Department of Transportation, Freight Strategy and Policy Office. Final approval November 2004.

Port of Seattle. Seattle's Major Waterborne Imports from All Countries: 2003. <http://www.portseattle.org/downloads/seaport/TradingRegionSummary.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)

Port of Seattle. Seattle-Tacoma International Airport. Airport Activity Report 2002. <http://www.portseattle.org/downloads/seatac/ArptActvRpt.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)

Port of Tacoma. Waterborne Trade Atlas. U.S. Imports via Tacoma, Washington JANUARY-DECEMBER 2002. <http://www.portoftacoma.com>. (accessed November 2004.)

Port of Vancouver. Interviews and correspondence with Washington State Department of Transportation, Freight Strategy and Policy Office. Final approval by Larry Paulson, November 2004.

Portland-Vancouver I-5 Transportation and Trade Partnership. 2003. <http://www.i-5partnership.com/index.html>.

Puget Sound Region Council. FAST Corridor Program. <http://www.psrc.org/fastcorridor/>. (accessed November 2004.)

Puget Sound Regional Council Information Center. Puget Sound Transportation Panel Longitudinal Survey Results as Reported in Puget Sound Trends, No. T23. April 2004. <http://www.psrc.org/infocenter/index.htm>.

Puget Sound Regional Council. Regional Air Cargo Strategy Final Scope of Work. September 16, 2004. <http://www.psrc.org/projects/air/pubs/cargo/scope.pdf>.

Raine, George. Grocery talks to move northward. Sunday, July 4, 2004. <http://www.sfgate.com/>. (accessed November 2004.)

Saab Net. Saab Variable Compression and Displacement Engines. 2000. <http://www.saabnet.com/tsn/press/000318.html>.

Rawling, Gerald, Director of Operations Analysis for Chicago Area Transportation Study. 2004. Working Paper 97-03, Statistical Summary and Value of the Intermodal Freight Industry to Northeast Illinois. July 1997. <http://www.catsiatf.com/linkfiles/material/workingpapers/wp97-03.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)

Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC) and Tsi. Washington State – British Columbia International Mobility and Trade Corridor (IMTC) ITS- CVO Border Crossing Deployment Evaluation Final Report. October 2003. <http://www.wcog.org/library/imtc/itsreport.pdf>.

Seattle Housing Authority. New Holly. <http://www.seattlehousing.org/Development/newholly/newholly.html>.

Seattle Monorail Project. <http://www.elevated.org/>.

Seattle Times Company. Market Overview: An Overview of the Seattle and Puget Sound Marketplace. 2003. <http://www.seattletimescompany.com/advertise/publications.htm>.

Seattle Times Company. The Seattle Market Update: Puget Sound Economic Trends. 2003. <http://www.seattletimescompany.com/advertise/market/03.summer/economicpulse.htm>.

Sierra Club. Highway Health Hazards: A Sierra Club Report. 2004. http://www.sierraclub.org/sprawl/report04_highwayhealth/.

SkyWeb Express. <http://www.taxi2000.com/>.

Sommers, Paul (University of Washington Daniel J. Evans School of Public Affairs) and Andreoli, Derik (Department of Geography). Seattle's Maritime Cluster: Characteristics, Trends, and Policy Issues. http://www.seattle.gov/economicdevelopment/april_2004_pdfs/0404_final_maritime_study.pdf.

Sommers, Paul and Andreoli, Derik. 2004. University of Washington. Seattle's Maritime Cluster: Characteristics, Trends and Policy Issues. Prepared for the Seattle Office of Economic Development. April 28, 2004.

Sommers, Paul, Ph.D. 2001. Cluster Strategies for Washington Report for the Office of Trade and Economic Development. Northwest Policy Center. 2001.

Sound Move. <http://www.soundtransit.org/stnews/publications/soundmove/pubsSMTOC.htm>.

Sound Transit. Central Link Light Rail. 2004. <http://www.soundtransit.org/linkrail/central/central.htm>.

Sound Transit. Sounder. <http://www.soundtransit.org/x71.xml>.

Sound Transit. Tacoma Link. <http://www.soundtransit.org/x2099.xml>.

Southern, Valerie. 2005. Tribal Transportation Database Project, Report and Inventory. July 2005.

Southwest Washington Regional Transportation Council. Vancouver HOV Project. <http://www.rtc.wa.gov/hov/>.

Spokane International Airport. Twenty-year Master Plan Update: Spokane International Airport. September 2001. <http://www.spokaneairports.net/MasterPlan.htm>. (accessed November 2004.)

Spokane Transit. Spokane Light Rail. <http://www.spokanelightrail.com/spokanelightrail/>.

State of Washington Freight Mobility Strategic Investment Board (FMSIB). 2003 Activities and Recommendations Report. 2004. <http://www.fmsib.wa.gov/documents/fmsib2003report.pdf>. (accessed November 2004.)

Stephanedes, Yorgos J. 1990. Distributional Effects of State Highway Investment on Local and Regional Development. Transportation Research Record 1274: 156-164.

Surface Transportation Policy Project. Mean Streets 2004. <http://www.transact.org/report.asp?id=235>.

The Sky Loop. <http://www.skyloop.org/>.

The Washington State Potato Commission. WSPC Information: Washington State Potatoes and the Economy. <http://www.potatoes.com/WSPCInfo.cfm?InfoPath=About.cfm>.

Tire Rack. Rolling Resistance. <http://www.tirerack.com/tires/tiretech/general/resistance.jsp>.

Transmode Consultants, Inc. 1995. Planning for Freight Movements in the Puget Sound Region. January 1995.

Transportation Pricing Demonstration Project. Puget Sound Regional Council. February 2002. <http://www.psrc.org/projects/pricing/demo.pdf>.

Travel in Washington. <http://www.travel-in-wa.com/TRAVEL/facts.html>.

- Tribal Transportation Planning Organization, WSDOT and, GO-ON-Camas Institute. 2004. Washington State Tribal Survey. November 2004.
- U.S. Department of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy. Hybrid Electric Vehicles. <http://www.eere.energy.gov/cleancities/atv/tech/hev.html>.
- United State Environmental Protection Agency. Clean Alternative Fuels: Biodiesel. March 2002. <http://www.epa.gov/otaq/consumer/fuels/altfuels/420f00032.pdf>.
- United States Army Corps of Engineers Navigation Data Center– Waterborne Commerce Statistics Center. 2002.
- Waterborne Commerce of the United States (WCUS), Waterways and Harbors on the: Part 4 - Pacific Coast, Alaska and Hawaii. <http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wcsc/pdf/wcuspac02.pdf>.
- United States Army Corps of Engineers Navigation Data Center– Waterborne Commerce Statistics Center. 2002 Waterborne Tonnage by State (In Units of 1,000 Tons). <http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wcsc/statenm02.htm>.
- United States Army Corps of Engineers Navigation Data Center, Waterborne Commerce Statistics Center. 2002 Commodity Movements from the Public Domain Database. State to State by Destination and Origin Web page. (Revised March 31, 2004). <http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wcsc/wcsc.htm#Public%20Domain%20Databases>.
- United States Census Bureau, Foreign Trade Division. Total U.S. Exports (Origin of Movement) via Washington, Top 25 Commodities Based on 2003 Dollar Value. <http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/statistics/state/hs/2003/wa.txt>.
- United States Census Bureau. 1994 County Business Patterns (SAIC). Washington State by Industry Code. <http://censtats.census.gov/>.
- United States Census Bureau. 2002 County Business Patterns (NAICS): Washington State by Industry Code. <http://censtats.census.gov/>.
- United States Census Bureau. Resident Population of States and DC. <http://www.census.gov/>.
- United States Department of Agriculture: Washington Agricultural Statistics Service. 2004 Washington Annual Bulletin. Field Crop Summary and Acreage. P. 28-30. <http://www.nass.usda.gov/wa/annual04/field04.pdf>.
- United States Department of Agriculture: Washington Agricultural Statistics Service. 2004 Washington Annual Bulletin. http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Washington/Publications/Annual_Statistical_Bulletin/annual2004.pdf.
- United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis. UNITED STATES International Transactions Accounts Data. Table 2: U.S. Trade in Goods. September 14, 2004. <http://www.bea.gov/bea/di1.htm>.
- United States Department of Commerce: International Trade Administration. U.S. Aggregate Foreign Trade Data. Table 3: U.S. Trade in Goods, 1979-2003. <http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/usfth/tabcon.html>.
- United States Department of Energy. Advanced Technologies and Energy Efficiency. WSDOT. <http://www.fueleconomy.gov/feg/atv.shtml>. (accessed November 2006.)
- United States Department of Transportation Maritime Administration (MARAD). Official U.S. Waterborne Transportation Statistics: U.S. Exports by U.S. Customs District and Port. 2003. http://www.marad.dot.gov/MARAD_statistics/EXP-2003.pdf.

United States Department of Transportation Maritime Administration (MARAD). U.S. Waterborne Foreign Trade: Containerized Cargo, Total Top 25 U.S. Ports Calendar Years 1998 through 2003. Original Source: Port Import/ Export Reporting Services, (PIERS). http://www.marad.dot.gov/MARAD_statistics/T25USPTS-98-03-Con.pdf.

United States Department of Transportation Maritime Administration (MARAD). U.S. Waterborne Foreign Trade: Containerized Exports, Total Top 25 U.S. Ports Calendar Years 1998 through 2003. Original Source: Port Import/ Export Reporting Services, (PIERS). http://www.marad.dot.gov/MARAD_statistics/T25uspts-exp-98-03-con.pdf.

United States Department of Transportation Maritime Administration (MARAD). U.S. Waterborne Foreign Trade: Containerized Imports, Total Top 25 U.S. Ports Calendar Years 1998 through 2003. Original Source: Port Import/ Export Reporting Services, (PIERS). http://www.marad.dot.gov/MARAD_statistics/T25uspts-imp-98-03-con.pdf.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS), Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and Office of Secretary. GeoFreight Intermodal Freight Display Tool (Version 1.0.2). Developed by Center for Transportation Analysis Oak Ridge National Laboratory. <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/freightplanning/geofreight.htm>.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). Border Crossing Data U.S.-Canada. Table 1a- 1c- Incoming Truck Crossings, U.S.-Canadian Border 1994-2003. http://www.bts.gov/programs/international/border_crossing_entry_data/us_canada/.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). Border Crossing Data U.S.-Canada. Table 4c Incoming Train Crossings, U.S.- Canadian Border 1994-2003. http://www.bts.gov/programs/international/border_crossing_entry_data/us_canada.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). National Transportation Statistics, 2003. Table 1-47: Top U.S. Foreign Trade Freight Gateways by Value of Shipments. http://www.bts.gov/publications/national_transportation_statistics/2003/html/table_01_47.html.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). Transborder Surface Freight Data. Annual Summaries, State Reports, North American Trade by US State 2002. <http://www.bts.gov/ntda/tbscd/reports.html>.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). Transborder Surface Freight Data: Summary Reports by Ports for 2002: <http://www.bts.gov/ntda/tbscd/reports/annual02/port/2002port.html>.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS). U.S. International Trade and Freight Transportation Trends. February 2003. http://www.bts.gov/publications/us_international_trade_and_freight_transportation_trends/2003/index.html.

United States Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics. BTS State Transportation Profile. Table 3-1 and 3-2 Domestic Shipments to/ from Washington by State: 1997. Based on the U.S. Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics and U.S. Department of Commerce, U.S. Census Bureau, 1997 Commodity Flow Survey. 1999. <http://www.bts.gov/ntda/cfs/cfs97od.html>.

United States Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Office of Freight Management and Operations. Freight Analysis Framework - State Freight Profile. http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/state_info/washington/profile_wa.htm.

United States Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Office of Freight Management and Operations. Freight Analysis Framework (FAF), Freight Flow Maps. Washington Total International Truck Flows. 1998. http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_analysis/state_info/washington/truckflow_wa.htm.

- United States Department of Transportation. 2003. IMTC ITS-CVO Border Crossing Deployment Evaluation Final Report. October 2003.
- United States Department of Transportation. 2003. The Value of Travel Time: Departmental Guidance for Conducting Economic Evaluations. 1997, revised 2003.
- Washington Agricultural Statistics Service for the Washington Wine Commission. 2002 Washington Wine Grape Acreage Survey. Access date: November 2004 from: <http://www.washingtonwine.org/survey.pdf>.
- Washington Apple Commission. Washington Apple Crop Facts. <http://www.bestapples.com/facts/cropfacts.html>.
- Washington Public Ports Association (WPPA). Freight Rail Capacity Study. [http://www.washingtonports.org/Trade/2004 Rail Capacity Study.pdf](http://www.washingtonports.org/Trade/2004%20Rail%20Capacity%20Study.pdf).
- Washington Public Ports Association. 2004 Washington State Port Directory. http://www.washingtonports.org/port_information/port_directory.htm.
- Washington State Department of Community, Trade & Economic Development. 2003. 2002 Washington State Exports and 2002 Washington State Imports. 2003.
- Washington State Department of Community, Trade & Economic Development. 2004. 2003 Washington State Exports and 2003 Washington State Imports. 2004.
- Washington State Department of Ecology, Solid Waste and Financial Assistance Program. Solid Waste in Washington State Twelfth Annual Status Report (Publication #03-07-019). <http://www.ecy.wa.gov/pubs/0307019.pdf>.
- Washington State Department of Ecology, Solid Waste and Financial Assistance Program. Solid Waste and Recycling Data: Solid Waste Disposal Data by County (Landfilled and Incinerated:1994-2003). <http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/swfa/solidwastedata/>.
- Washington State Department of Ecology, Solid Waste and Financial Assistance Program. Solid Waste and Recycling Data: Washington State Generation and Per Capita Calculations (1993-2002). <http://www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/swfa/solidwastedata/>.
- Washington State Department of Ecology. Spill Prevention, Preparedness, and Response Program. Vessel Entries And Transits for Washington Waters VEAT 2003. WDOE Publication 04-08-002. March 2004. <http://www.ecy.wa.gov/pubs/0408002.pdf>.
- Washington State Department of Licensing, Agency Computer Services. 2004. Vehicle records inquiry made by the Washington State Department of Transportation, Freight Strategy and Policy Office. September 2004.
- Washington State Department of Revenue. Quarterly Business Review Calendar Year, 2003. Table 1: Total Gross Business Income Statewide by Industry (SIC). <http://dor.wa.gov/content/statistics/2003/qbrcal03/default.aspx>.
- Washington State Department of Revenue. Table 1: Total Gross Business Income Statewide by Industry (SIC): Calendar Year 2002 and 2003. Access date: November 2004. <http://dor.wa.gov/docs/reports/2003/qbrcal03/t1cal03.pdf>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation Aviation. 2000. Washington State Aviation System Plan (WSASP), Pavement Condition Index (PCI) Analysis. 2000.
- Washington State Department of Transportation Aviation. 2001. Aviation Development Needs. 2001.

Washington State Department of Transportation Aviation. 2003. Washington Airport System Plan, Inventory Database, Executive Summary. 2003.

Washington State Department of Transportation, Aviation Division. Aviation System Plan-Forecast and Economic Analysis Study. 2001. http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/aviation/EconImpacts/Default.htm#summary_anchor.

Washington State Department of Transportation, Rail Office. Washington State Rail System Map. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Rail/information/railsys.pdf>.

Washington State Department of Transportation, Strategic Planning and Programming Office. Freight and Goods Transportation System (FGTS) 2003 Update. March 2004. http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ppsc/planning/fgts_cd.htm.

Washington State Department of Transportation, Washington State Ferries. Washington State Ferries Traffic Statistics Rider Segment Report January 01, 2003 thru December 31, 2003: http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ferries/traffic_stats/annualpdf/2003.pdf.

Washington State Department of Transportation, Washington State Ferries. Washington State Ferries: Trucks, Modulars or Oversized Vehicles: http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ferries/info_desk/faq/.

Washington State Department of Transportation. 511 Travel Information. WSDOT. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/traffic/511/>. (accessed November 2006.)

Washington State Department of Transportation. Benefits of CVISN: Measures, Markers, and Mileposts, June 2003. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/accountability/archives/GrayNotebookJun-03.pdf>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. Bicycling in Washington. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/bike/>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. Central Puget Sound TDM Resource Center. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/mobility/TDM/default.htm>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. Commercial Vehicle Information Systems and Networks Map retrieved as of January 2005 from the following: <http://cvisn.wsdot.wa.gov/>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. Ferries. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/ferries/>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. High Occupancy Vehicle Lanes. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/hov/default.htm>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane Performance Monitoring Report 2002 Volume 2-TRENDS. March 2004.

Washington State Department of Transportation. I-405 Master Plan Progress Report. 2004. http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/I-405/resource/i405_0104_ProgRpt_rev.pdf.

Washington State Department of Transportation. I-5 Everett, SR 526 to US 2 HOV Lane Project. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/sr526us2hov/>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. I-5 Pierce County to Tukwila HOV Lane Project. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/I5HOVPiercetoTukwila/>.

Washington State Department of Transportation. I-5 SR 509 Freight and Congestion Relief Project Webpage. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/I5DesMoinesWaySouth188St/>.

- Washington State Department of Transportation. Interim Briefing to the Transportation Commission Transportation System Efficiency-Optimizing the Transportation System. August 19, 2004. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/NR/rdonlyres/BC132811-E9C5-4B6F-8EF4-5B9C79C44B1E/0/SystemEfficiencyPresentation.pdf>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. Mountain Passes. <http://wsdot.wa.gov/traffic/passes/default.aspx>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. Pierce County Line Core HOV Program. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/piercecountyhov/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. SR 167 Tacoma to Edgewood New Freeway Construction. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/SR167Extension/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. SR 520 Bridge Replacement & HOV Project. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/SR520bridge/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. SR 522 project. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/SR522widen/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. SR 704 project. http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/SR704_CrossBase/.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. Transportation Demand Management Office. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/tdm/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. US 395 project. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/US395/NorthSpokaneCorridor/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. Walking in Washington. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/walk/>.
- Washington State Department of Transportation. SR 9 Widening project. http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/SR9_widen/default.htm.
- Washington State Department of Transportation's Data Office. US Fatalities/VMT: NHTSA Traffic Safety Facts; WA Fatalities: FARS; State Highway Fatalities.
- Washington State Department of Transportation's Transportation Data Office. Number of Lanes Miles and Average Daily number of Vehicles.
- Washington State Department of Transportation's Financial Management and Economic Analysis Office. Number of Licensed Drivers.
- Washington State Department of Transportation, Washington State Ferries Tariff Technical Committee. Tariff Review 2004- 05 Oversize Traffic. Discussion Draft. August 2004. Received by email from Ray Deardorf, Washington State Ferries.
- Washington State Department of Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services and Trauma Systems. Trauma Unit Response Times.
- Washington State Employment Security Department, Labor Market and Economic Analysis Branch. Industry Profiles: Lumber and Wood Products. (Last Update : August 31, 2000). <http://www.wa.gov/esd/lmea/sprepts/indprof/lumber.htm>.

Washington State Highway Commission v. O'Brien, 83 Wn.2d 878, 883. 1974.

Washington State Office of Financial Management. 1996. State of Washington 1995 Data Book. Table CT20: International Trade. December 1996.

Washington State Office of Financial Management. 2003 Washington State Data Book. (January 9, 2004). Table CT14: International Trade. <http://www.ofm.wa.gov/databook/index.htm>.

Washington State Office of Financial Management. 2003 Washington State Data Book. January 9, 2004. <http://www.ofm.wa.gov/databook/county/index.htm>.

Washington State Office of the Attorney General. Washington State Gasoline Report 2004. Retrieved as of November 2004 from: <http://www.atg.wa.gov/consumer/gasprices/report.shtml>.

Washington State Office of the Governor. Governor Gary Locke. Northwest Maritime Trade: Commit to Compete. 2004. <http://www.governor.wa.gov/transportation/maritime.pdf>.

Washington State Transportation Center (TRAC). Summary Report: Research Project T9903, Task 16, In-Vehicle Signing and Variable Speed Limit Evaluation, Summary: TravelAid. February 2002.

Washington State University, Strategic Freight Transportation Analysis (SFTA). Origin and Destination Survey: Data Requests and Analysis Presentation to SFTA Steering Committee. September 14, 2004.

Washington State University, Strategic Freight Transportation Analysis (SFTA). SFTA Origin- Destination Freight Data 1993/ 1994- 2002 Spring/ Summer Preliminary Comparisons: Presentation to SFTA Advisory Committee Meeting Walla Walla, Wash. http://www.sfta.wsu.edu/presentation/pdf/7_Steering_Origin_Destination.pdf.

Washington State University. SFTA Database of Wholesalers. 2004; telephone calls to regional/city governments and private businesses, August 2004. Complete list of contacts available from WSDOT Planning Office.

Washington State University. SFTA Freight Truck Origin and Destination Study: Methods, Procedures, and Data Dictionary. December 2002. http://www.sfta.wsu.edu/research/reports/pdf/Rpt_2_Data_Dictionary.pdf.

Washington State University. Strategic Freight Transportation Analysis (SFTA). http://sfta.wsu.edu/data_inquiries/data.htm.

Washington State University Inland NW Forest Products Research Consortium. 2003.

Washington Technology Center. Index of Innovation and Technology-Washington State 2004. <http://www.watechcenter.org/index.php?p=Index+Library&s=61>.

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission. Rail Transportation Safety. <http://www.wuttc.wa.gov/>.

Washington Wheat Commission. 2004. <http://www.wawheat.com/>.

Washington Wheat Commission. Economic Impact of the Wheat Industry to the Eastern Washington Economy. http://www.wawheat.com/pdf/washdata_chart2.pdf.

Washington Wheat Commission. Economic Impact of the Wheat Industry to the Washington State Economy. http://www.wawheat.com/pdf/washdata_chart1.pdf.

Washington Wine Commission. Washington Wine Facts. <http://www.washingtonwine.org/>.

West Coast Governors' Global Warming Initiative. Staff Recommendations to the Governors. http://www.energy.ca.gov/global_climate_change/westcoastgov/index.html.

West Virginia University. Rapid Transit System. <http://www.wvu.edu/~facserv/prt.htm>.

Weyerhaeuser Company. Fact Sheets: Major Operating Areas in the U.S.- Washington. Data as reported in the Weyerhaeuser Company 2003 Investor Guide. Revised June 2004. http://www.weyerhaeuser.com/aboutus/facts/8.14_Washington.pdf.

Whatcom Council of Governments. Shortsea Shipping on the Canada-United States West Coast. A briefing on findings of Phase I: (Study was completed by Cambridge Systematics, Inc. with Moffatt & Nichol Engineers for Transport Canada. Cross Border Short-sea Shipping Study (May 2004). <http://www.wcog.org/library/imtc/sss1summary.pdf>.

White, Thomas (Transit Safety Management). Contracted research provided to WSDOT Rail Office in September 2004 under subcontract to HDR Engineering.

Wilbur Smith Associates Team. Washington Commerce Corridor Feasibility Study, Technical Memorandum Six: Feasibility of a User Financed WCC. <http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/freight/TechnicalMemos.htm>.

Yenra. Mercedes 2005 E320 CDI Diesel. <http://www.yenra.com/mercedes-cdi/>.